

DRAFT

Readopt with amendments Plc 313.49, eff. 5-3-24 (doc. #13954), to read as follows:

Plc 313.49 Substantially Similar Requirements for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Professional Engineers.

(a) For purposes of obtaining a license by endorsement to practice as a professional engineer, as regulated by the board of professional engineers, the current requirements of the licensing jurisdiction shall be as follows:

(a1) ~~A bachelor's degree or the equivalent from an accredited institution in an engineering curriculum. Hold either:~~

a. *A 4-year degree from an EAC/ABET-accredited program; or*

b. *A degree from a program that is not EAC/ABET accredited together with an NCEES evaluation of the program; and*

(2) *Have not less than 4 years of progressive engineering experience under the supervision of a licensed professional engineer; and*

(b3) Pass the *following examinations from the NCEES:*

a. ~~Fundamentals of Engineering; and~~

b. ~~Principles and Practice examination.~~

(b) *Individuals applying for licensure as a professional engineer also shall pass a New Hampshire jurisprudence exam.*

FIXED TEXT ON NEXT PAGE

Commented [HG1]: RSA 310-A:12 General Requirements for Licensure as an Engineer. –

I. Applicants who have the minimum of a bachelor of science degree, or the equivalent, from an Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET) or other accredited 4-year institution in an engineering curriculum, certification as an "engineer-in-training" as a result of a NCEES fundamentals of engineering proctored examination and 4 years of accumulated engineering experience under the direction of a licensed professional engineer and satisfactory to the board may apply to sit for the professional engineers examination.

II. Applicants who have the minimum of a bachelor of science degree, or the equivalent, from an ABET or other accredited 4-year institution in an engineering curriculum and more than 10 years of accumulated engineering experience under the direction of a licensed professional engineer and satisfactory to the board may apply to sit for the professional engineers examination. Such an applicant may request a waiver of the fundamentals of engineering examination.

III. Applicants with a minimum of 25 years of engineering experience of which at least 10 years shall have been in responsible charge of engineering work satisfactory to the board may apply for licensure under this section on the basis of education and experience, provided that they have successfully passed the professional engineers examination required by RSA 310-A:17.

IV. Whenever the evidence presented in an application under paragraph I, II, or III does not appear to the board conclusive and warranting the issuance of a license, the applicant shall be required to pass a proctored examination, as the board may determine.

Commented [HG2]: required by Eng 302.03

Commented [HG3]: required by Eng 304.01(b)

DRAFT

Readopt with amendments Plc 313.49, eff. 5-3-24 (doc. #13954), to read as follows:

Plc 313.49 Substantially Similar Requirements for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Professional Engineers.

(a) For purposes of obtaining a license by endorsement to practice as a professional engineer, as regulated by the board of professional engineers, the current requirements of the licensing jurisdiction shall be as follows:

(1) Hold either:

- a. A 4-year degree from an EAC/ABET-accredited program; or
- b. A degree from a program that is not EAC/ABET accredited together with an NCEES evaluation of the program;

(2) Have not less than 4 years of progressive engineering experience under the supervision of a licensed professional engineer; and

(3) Pass the following examinations from the NCEES:

- a. Fundamentals of Engineering; and
- b. Principles and Practice.

(b) Individuals applying for licensure as a professional engineer also shall pass a New Hampshire jurisprudence exam.